
Harold 'N , isberg 
Hottstown, Lad. 20954 
January i2, 1987 

"ear 11r. 3zupper, 

Sorry about th- delay in answering your letter of the 4th. 

At the moment 1 cannot give you a definite answer. I know I cannot the first 
two 	tea you give bec.lusu of othel.  comAtmonts. 	.roblom 16 there is morn to do 
than I can find time for, end I've u third book in the works, due the end of next 
month and it in Llready behind schedule. 

Pcrhep the most prscticalx aufi:Fostion I can make is test I can write you 
se eo-n as tce food eases. Until then, can you pleas let me know the honorarium 
you poy:' 

Sincerely yours, 

.013borg 



newman Center 
UNIVERSITY OF DELAWARE 

57 WEST PARK PLACE - NEWARK. DEL. 19711 
PHONE : 368-4728 
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